

City and County of San Francisco YOUTH COMMISSION

MINUTES

Monday, September 18, 2023 5:00 p.m.

IN-PERSON MEETING
City Hall, Room 416
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
San Francisco, CA 94102

IN-PERSON MEETING with REMOTE ACCESS via Webex

Members: Chloe Wong (D1), Allister Adair (D2), Kelly Wu (D3), Linda Ye (D4), Helen Cisneros (D5), Gabbie Listana (D6), Jason Fong (D7), Galicia Stack Lozano (D8), Skylar Dang (D9), Adrianna Faagau-Noa (D10), Imaan Ansari (D11), Ewan Barker Plummer (Mayoral), Valentina Alioto-Pier (Mayoral), Isabella T. Perez (Mayoral), Arryelle Lampkins (Mayoral), Joselyn Marroquin (Mayoral), Téa Lonné Amir (Mayoral).

Present: Chloe Wong, Allister Adair, Kelly Wu, Linda Ye, Helen Cisneros, Gabbie Listana, Jason Fong, Galicia Stack Lozano, Skylar Dang, Adrianna Faagau-Noa, Imaan Ansari, Ewan Barker Plummer, Valentina Alioto-Pier, Isabella T. Perez, Arryelle Lampkins, Joselyn Marroquin, Téa Lonné Amir.

Absent: None.

Tardy: None.

The San Francisco Youth Commission met in-person with remote access, and provided public comment through teleconferencing, on September 18, 2023, with interim Chair Alioto-Pier presiding.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance

Interim Chair Alioto-Pier called the meeting to order at 5:12pm.

On the call of the roll:



Roll Call Attendance: 17 present, 0 absent.

Chloe Wong present Allister Adair present Kelly Wu present Linda Ye present Helen Cisneros present Gabbie Listana present Jason Fong present Galicia Stack Lozano present Skylar Dang present Adrianna Faagau-Noa present Imaan Ansari present Ewan Barker Plummer present Isabella T. Perez present Arryelle Lampkins present Joselyn Marroquin present Téa Lonné Amir present Valentina Alioto-Pier present

A quorum of the Commission was present.

2. Communications

Alondra Esquivel Garcia, Director of the SFYC, shared communications and meeting announcements with Commissioners.

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

No discussion, and no public comment.

Commissioner Barker Plummer, seconded by Commissioner Wong, motioned to approve the September 18, 2023 full Youth Commission meeting agenda. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 17 ayes, 0 absent.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair aye Kelly Wu aye



Linda Ye aye
Helen Cisneros aye
Gabbie Listana aye
Jason Fong aye
Galicia Stack Lozano aye
Skylar Dang aye
Adrianna Faagau-Noa aye
Imaan Ansari aye
Ewan Barker Plummer aye
Isabella T. Perez aye
Arryelle Lampkins aye
Joselyn Marroquin aye
Téa Lonné Amir aye
Valentina Alioto-Pier aye

Action: Agenda Approved.

4. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)

a. July 17, 2023 (Packet Materials)

No discussion. No public comment.

Commissioner Adair, seconded by Commissioner Ye, motioned to approve the July 17, 2023 full Youth Commission meeting minutes. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 17 ayes, 0 absent.

Chloe Wong aye
Allister Adair aye
Kelly Wu aye
Linda Ye aye
Helen Cisneros aye
Gabbie Listana aye
Jason Fong aye
Galicia Stack Lozano aye
Skylar Dang aye
Adrianna Faagau-Noa aye
Imaan Ansari aye
Ewan Barker Plummer aye
Isabella T. Perez aye



Arryelle Lampkins aye Joselyn Marroquin aye Téa Lonné Amir aye Valentina Alioto-Pier aye

Action: Minutes Approved.

5. Public Comment on matters not on Today's Agenda (2 minutes per comment)

No public comment.

- **6.** Election of the 2023-2024 Youth Commission Executive Officers (discussion and action item)
 - a. Presenter: Youth Commission Staff

Interim Chair Alioto-Pier and staff went over the rules of how to elect the Youth Commission's officers for the full length of the 2023-2024 term.

Chair of the Youth Commission

Commissioner Adair has nominated Commissioner Barker Plummer for the position of Chair. Commissioner Ye seconded the nomination, and Commissioner Barker Plummer accepted the nomination. Commissioner Barker Plummer spoke on why they want to be elected. Interim Chair Alioto-Pier said that Commissioner Barker Plummer has done a great job and it's worth it. No public comment.

With all nominations being heard and all nominees have spoken, interim Chair Alioto-Pier calls for a roll call vote for the election of the Chair with the following result:

Roll Call Vote: 17 Barker Plummer, 0 abstain.

Chloe Wong - Barker Plummer
Allister Adair - Barker Plummer
Kelly Wu - Barker Plummer
Linda Ye - Barker Plummer
Helen Cisneros - Barker Plummer
Gabbie Listana - Barker Plummer
Jason Fong - Barker Plummer
Galicia Stack Lozano - Barker Plummer
Skylar Dang - Barker Plummer



Adrianna Faagau-Noa - Barker Plummer Imaan Ansari - Barker Plummer Ewan Barker Plummer - Barker Plummer Isabella T. Perez - Barker Plummer Arryelle Lampkins - Barker Plummer Joselyn Marroquin - Barker Plummer Téa Lonné Amir - Barker Plummer Valentina Alioto-Pier - Barker Plummer

Action: Commissioner Barker Plummer elected as the 2023-2024 Chair.

Vice Chair of the Youth Commission

Commissioner Barker Plummer has nominated Commissioner Listana for the position of Vice Chair. Commissioner Wong seconds, and Commissioner Listana accepted the nomination. Commissioner Listana spoke on why they want to be elected. Commissioner Barker Plummer asked how the Commissioner Listana hopes to work with the newly elected Chair, to which she discussed her extensive experience and collaborative activities of the past. No public comment.

With all nominations being heard and all nominees have spoken, interim Chair Alioto-Pier calls for a roll call vote for the election of the Vice Chair with the following result:

Roll Call Vote: 17 Listana, 0 abstain.

Chloe Wong - Listana
Allister Adair - Listana
Kelly Wu - Listana
Linda Ye - Listana
Helen Cisneros - Listana
Gabbie Listana - Listana
Jason Fong - Listana
Galicia Stack Lozano - Listana
Skylar Dang - Listana
Adrianna Faagau-Noa - Listana
Imaan Ansari - Listana
Ewan Barker Plummer - Listana
Isabella T. Perez - Listana
Arryelle Lampkins - Listana
Joselyn Marroquin - Listana



Téa Lonné Amir - Listana Valentina Alioto-Pier - Listana

Action: Commissioner Listana elected as the 2023-2024 Vice Chair.

Communications and Outreach Officers (2) of the Youth Commission

Commissioner Listana has nominated Commissioner Lonné Amir for the position of Communication and Outreach Officer, and Commissioner Lonné Amir accepted the nomination. Commissioner Lonné Amir spoke on why they want to be elected. No questions were asked.

Commissioner Wu has nominated themself for the position of Communication and Outreach Officer. Commissioner Dang seconds, and Commissioner Wu accepted the nomination. Commissioner Wu spoke on why they want to be elected. No questions were asked.

No public comment.

With all nominations being heard and all nominees have spoken, interim Chair Alioto-Pier calls for a roll call vote for the election of Communication and Outreach Officers with the following result:

Roll Call Vote: 17 Wu, 17 Lonné Amir, 0 abstain.

Chloe Wong - Wu & Lonné Amir Allister Adair - Wu & Lonné Amir Kelly Wu - Wu & Lonné Amir Linda Ye - Wu & Lonné Amir Helen Cisneros - Wu & Lonné Amir Gabbie Listana - Wu & Lonné Amir Jason Fong - Wu & Lonné Amir Galicia Stack Lozano - Wu & Lonné Amir Skylar Dang - Wu & Lonné Amir Adrianna Faagau-Noa - Wu & Lonné Amir Imaan Ansari - Wu & Lonné Amir Ewan Barker Plummer - Wu & Lonné Amir Isabella T. Perez - Wu & Lonné Amir Arryelle Lampkins - Wu & Lonné Amir Joselyn Marroquin - Wu & Lonné Amir Téa Lonné Amir - Wu & Lonné Amir



Valentina Alioto-Pier - Wu & Lonné Amir

Action: Commissioner Wu and Commissioner Lonné Amir elected as the 2023-2024 Communication and Outreach Officers.

Legislative Affairs Officers (2) of the Youth Commission

Commissioner Wong has nominated Commissioner Adair for the position of Legislative Affairs Officer. Commissioner Ye seconded, and Commissioner Adair accepted the nomination. Commissioner Adair spoke on why they want to be elected. Commissioner Wong asked how they will make time to fully commit to their roles this year considering they're seniors, and Commissioner Adair said that he'll definitely make sure that he works as hard as he can to support the Youth Commission and make time to keep it a priority. Commissioner Barker Plummer asked what their favorite policy area is, to which Commissioner Adair said he liked being able to learn more about housing and zoning, and the effects of that on homelessness in San Francisco. He wants to ask departments and city officials hard questions, and he wants to also focus a lot on public transportation and he interned with the SFMTA recently.

Commissioner Barker Plummer has nominated Commissioner Fong the position of Legislative Affairs Officer. Commissioner Lonné Amir seconded, and Commissioner Fong accepted the nomination. Commissioner Fong spoke on why they want to be elected. Commissioner Wong asked how they will make time to fully commit to their roles this year considering they're seniors, and Commissioner Fong said that he is already very passionate about policy and the processes that the Board of Supervisors go through, and that he's very willing to help organize and support other commissioners. Commissioner Barker Plummer asked what their favorite policy area is, to which Commissioner Fong said he is also very passionate about housing policy and has done research on climate change policy as well.

No public comment.

With all nominations being heard and all nominees have spoken, interim Chair Alioto-Pier calls for a roll call vote for the election of Legislative Affairs Officers with the following result:

Roll Call Vote: 17 Adair, 17 Fong, 0 abstain.

Chloe Wong - Adair & Fong



Allister Adair - Adair & Fong Kelly Wu - Adair & Fong Linda Ye - Adair & Fong Helen Cisneros - Adair & Fong Gabbie Listana - Adair & Fong Jason Fong - Adair & Fong Galicia Stack Lozano - Adair & Fong Skylar Dang - Adair & Fong Adrianna Faagau-Noa - Adair & Fong Imaan Ansari - Adair & Fong Ewan Barker Plummer - Adair & Fong Isabella T. Perez - Adair & Fong Arryelle Lampkins - Adair & Fong Joselyn Marroquin - Adair & Fong Téa Lonné Amir - Adair & Fong Valentina Alioto-Pier - Adair & Fong

Action: Commissioner Adair and Commissioner Fong elected as the 2023-2024 Legislative Affairs Officers.

7. 2023-2024 Committee Assignments (discussion and action item)

a. Presenter: Youth Commission Staff

By randomly selecting Commissioners' names from a box and asking their committee preference, the 2023-2024 Youth Commission committee membership assignments are as follows:

Civic Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC):

Perez, Marroquin, Barker Plummer, and Alioto-Pier (4 members).

Housing, Recreation, and Transit Committee (HRT):

- Fong, Lampkins, Adair, Ansari, Wu, Cisneros, and Wong (7 members). Transformative Justice Committee (TJ):
 - Ye, Lonné Amir, Listana, Faagau-Noa, Dang, and Lozano (6 members).

Interim Chair Alioto-Pier called for a 5-minute recess at 6:03pm. Interim Chair Alioto-Pier called the meeting back to order at 6:12pm.

No public comment.



Commissioner Barker Plummer, seconded by Commissioner Ye, motioned to approve the 2023-2024 Youth Commission committee memberships. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 17 ayes, 0 absent.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair aye Kelly Wu aye Linda Ye ave Helen Cisneros aye Gabbie Listana aye Jason Fong aye Galicia Stack Lozano aye Skylar Dang aye Adrianna Faagau-Noa aye Imaan Ansari aye Ewan Barker Plummer ave Isabella T. Perez aye Arryelle Lampkins aye Joselyn Marroquin aye Téa Lonné Amir ave Valentina Alioto-Pier aye

Action: the 2023-2024 Youth Commission committee memberships have been approved.

8. Staff Report (discussion item)

Specialist Zhan asked if any commissioners want to have trainings to notify her and let her know when that should be scheduled, to send in their personal biographies if they haven't already, and presented the process for the agenda item submission form. Specialist Zhan is also working on scheduling meetings with appointing officers and commissioners.

Specialist Ochoa presented the CBO Master List that was made available to them to search up different community organizations and to let him know if there needs to be any additions throughout the year, and also went over the newsletter submission form for any items to be on our monthly Youth Commission newsletter. Specialist Ochoa also mentioned that committee membership availability will be sent out to schedule the committee meetings starting in October, and reminded them to check their emails.



Director Esquivel Garcia discussed the appointment to the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council which oversees the coordination of juvenile justice, and the appointment to the Student Success Fund Advisory Council which oversees the distribution of student success funds. Director Garcia will be sending an email by Friday to see who may be interested from the Youth Commission since both seats require a Youth Commissioner, and she will be working on ordering YC business cards and name placards for meetings.

No public comment.

9. Announcements (this includes Community Events)

Commissioner Barker Plummer said that everyone can always reach out to him as Chair and newly-elected Vice Chair Listana for any help. Commissioner Barker Plummer said that the Youth Commission will likely table at the Great Hauntway in October and to reach out if they're interested in helping. Commissioner Fong said that he and Commissioner Ye are currently working on the creation of a District 4 Youth Council, and that he's excited to bring more people in from other districts to do the same in their district.

10. Adjournment

There being no further business on the agenda, the full Youth Commission adjourned at 6:35pm.